



SAEED MOUSAEI

Experienced Software Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the banking industry. Skilled in C#, ASP.Net, JavaScript, AngularJs, and .NET Framework. Strong engineering professional with a bachelor's degree focused in Information Technology from Iran University of Science and Technology. Discovering new areas in the field of software engineering at the British Columbia Institute of Technology.



SAEID64@GMAIL.COM



(778) 3217784



MOUSAEI.ME



LINKEDIN.COM/IN/SAEEDMOUSAEI

CHATBOT.IR

ESSENTIAL SKILLS

C#	● ● ● ● ●
ASP.Net MVC	● ● ● ● ●
SCRUM	● ● ● ● ●
SQLServer	● ● ● ● ●
JS	● ● ● ●
HTMLcss	● ● ● ● ●
Angularjs	● ● ●
SDLC	● ● ● ● ●

EXPERIENCE

TOSAN

SOFTWARE ENGINEER\SYSTEMS ANALYST

2010 – 2018

Served as a Software Engineer and member of information system development team. Designed and developed service-oriented software, implemented application development cycle system, and devised a real-time measuring indicator for software development teams.

- Analyzed, designed, and implemented the first IT Service Management (ITSM) software in Iran based on ITIL v3.0 best practices: analyzed system specifications; developed a web-based system; and utilized C#, ASP.Net, Microsoft CRM and WCF technology and several web technologies (JavaScript, HTML, CSS ...). As a result, circulation time of Request for Changes and Incidents reduced by 5% in the first year.
- Developed and designed a web-based management and personnel system for human resources, utilized object-oriented design and programming with C#.Net, Web Api, AngularJs, and SQL Server.
- Proposed technical solutions and developed a system to provide Application Lifecycle Management (ALM/SDLC) solution for banking product's software development lifecycle, including changing request management system, build system, issue tracker, continuous integration and ... This system leveraged SCRUM practices, Microsoft Team Foundation Server (TFS), C# .Net, WCF, and JavaScript. Resulted in 20% increase in number of product releases in the first year.
- Devised and designed project *Live Wall*, based on goals, questions, indicators, measures (GQIM) approach, series of live measuring indicators, portraying real-time state of software development process.
- Implemented TFS Plugin extension an open source module, published through *github* (<https://github.com/saeid64/TFSHelper>).

POOYA SAMANEH PARDAZ

FOUNDER\WEB DEVELOPER

2007– 2009

Technological leading company providing web and media solutions for organizations and businesses.



TFS ●●●●●

MS CRM ●●●●●

ITIL ●●●●●

FIREWORKS ●●●●●

- Designed and implemented an interactive analytical stock exchange system, Tahlilbartar.com, for “Agricultural Bank of Iran”; utilized VB .Net, HTML, CSS, SQL Server and JavaScript.
- Designed User Interface for several websites and web solutions using HTML, CSS and JavaScript.

SHAHRIAR ASPHALT COMPANY
INFO. SYS. ANALYST
2006

- Developed an integrated communication system, utilized RUP development methodology.

EDUCATION

BRITISH COLUMBIA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (BCIT)
DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER SYSTEMS
2018-ongoing

IRAN UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE & TECH (IUST)
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ENGINEERING MINOR IN NLP
2006-2011

HONORS AND ACCOMPLISHMENT

- 2006 Received CIW Web Designer Certification
- 2012 Received ITIL v3.0 Foundation Certification
- 2013 Received Microsoft Windows Server 2008 administration Certification
- 2014 Awarded for superior intellectual ideas in Tosan, Project *Live Wall* 2014 TOEFL iBT: 99 (23, 27, 26, 23)
- 2015 GRE: 310
- 2016 Received BI with Microsoft Excel Certification

CS KNOWLEDGE

- Object-oriented programming and design
- Software Development Lifecycle
- Software Eng. & SaaS
- IBM Rational Unified Process (RUP)
- Algorithms & Data-Structure
- Database Design
- SCRUM fundamentals
- Software Development Measurements





TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programming:

- **Back-End:** C#, ASP.Net MVC, Python.
- **Front End:** HTML (5), CSS (3), JavaScript, Angularjs, SVG, JQuery, Windows Presentation Foundation (WPF), Silverlight.
- **Data:** SQL Server, MySQL, SQL Server Analysis and Reporting Services, Microsoft Access.

Software and Tools: Microsoft CRM, Microsoft TFS (Azure Devops), Git, Maven, Microsoft SharePoint, Photoshop, Fireworks, Visio, Rational Rose, Enterprise Architecture, Microsoft Office (Word, PowerPoint, Excel, InfoPath), LaTeX.

Infrastructure: Microsoft Windows Server 2012, Network+, VOIP Solutions based on Microsoft Lync Server (Skype for Business), Linux.

